COUNTER-TERRORISM AND SPECIAL OPERATIONS BUREAU

NOTICE October 24, 2019
1.15

TO: All Commanding Officers

FROM: Commanding Officer, Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau

SUBJECT: DIVISIONAL CERTIFICATES FOR AUCTIONS FOR CHARITABLE
ORGANIZATIONS

The procedures to request a certificate for auction of an Air Support ride-along are outlined in
the 2017 CTSOB Notice, Air Support Division Ride-Along Auctions for Charitable
Organizations.

All other requests for support for charitable purposes from any other CTSOB entity shall be
submitted via an Intradepartmental Correspondence, Form 15.02, through the requestor’s chain-
of-command to the Commanding Officer of CTSOB. Each request will be reviewed on a case-
by-case basis by the commanding officer of CTSOB.

If you have any questions regarding this Notice, please contact the Commanding Officer,
Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau at (213) 486-8780.

APPROVED:

BOB GREEN, Deput
Chief of Staff
Office of the Chief of Police
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